
From: CT Department of Public Health <noreply-dphimmunizations@ct.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:27 PM 
Subject: Be Included in Monday's Announcement: Expanded Walk-Up Appointments 

 

           Connecticut  
                    Department of Public Health 

 
Dear Connecticut COVID Vaccine Providers,  

On Monday, we will be announcing expanded walk-up access for COVID-19 vaccine appointments across the State 

of Connecticut.  

We would like to feature as many providers and locations as possible who are offering walk-up appointments - where 

no pre-scheduling is needed. 

To have your provider and location included in Monday's announcement, please send an email to 
Caroline.Hou@ct.gov with the following information about each clinic offering walk-up appointments: 

• Name of clinic 

• Location 

• Days & Hours 

Please send in your information by 11am on Monday morning to be included in this announcement. 

Information about the walk-up locations will be included in a press release, featured on our ct.gov/covidvaccine 

website, and made available to community partners. 

Many providers have been offering walk-ups for several weeks as an important way to reduce barriers to COVID 

vaccine access. We celebrate these efforts, as well as the many other outreach and access efforts that all of you are 

undertaking.  

Thank you!  

Department of Public Health    
410 Capitol Ave. 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone Number: 860-509-8000 

You are receiving this email because you opted in to updates from the Connecticut Department of Public Health. 
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